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Randolph Community College
629 Industrial Park Ave
Asheboro, NC 27205

RPF 2082024
Solicitation 116-2082024
Title: RPEC Classroom Renovation

Proposal Due Date and Time: 3/14/2024 2:00PM EST

ADDENDUM No.2
Issued 2/29/2024.
Direct all inquiries to:
Facilities Operations Department
David Richardson
Email: dlrichardson486@randolph.edu

To: All Proposers
This Addendum, containing answers to the following question that were submitted by the deadline for questions on 2/27/2024 at 10:00 AM EST. These answers provide clarifications and are issued prior to receipt of proposal packages and do hereby become part of the original RFP documents.
 Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged by signing in the area indicated below. Please see the question and associated answers below and sign and return this addendum with your proposal package.


1. What door hardware is needed? Schlage, 6 pin E keyway, please match exiting style and finish.
2. Is there a specific brand and color needed for the rubber bases? Construction documents specify to match exiting cove base. The classroom is gray, and the corridor is black. Please use a color sample set to match as close as possible.
3. What is the color for the PTD1 and brand wanted? The owner will provide the custom color codes for Sherwin Williams paints after the project is awarded.
4. What is the color for the PTD2 and brand wanted? The owner will provide the custom color codes for Sherwin Williams paints after the project is awarded.
5. Is there a specific manufacturer for the signs? Signage source will be the contractor’s option.
6. What material are the signs? Signage materials must match existing signage used in the building.
7. What is the specific brand of light fixture? New light fixtures are not required. Existing light fixtures are to be rewired and reworked to match Architectural Reflective ceiling plan. Please see page E1-01 new work keynotes.
8. Are we removing the ceiling tiles or the ceiling grid also? Plans specify the ceiling is to be infilled in the demolition areas. 
9. Are we taking both windows out? Plans show 1 window to be removed at the new door location.
10. Is lift removal required for the project? Lifts removal is not required in bid. Please see Addendum #1.
11. Does electrical work require a certified electrician? All electrical work must be performed by a license contractor who is licensed to perform the level of work required.   


Sign below and return this addendum with your proposal.

Proposer Name & Company:  _________________________________________Date: ___________ 
     
Signature: ____________________________________ Title: _________________________________      
  
	
	
	



